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KELD : A platt~d Clty 
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25 September 1980 

You have requested my opinion on a question which I have 
phrased as follows: 

Does a city constitute a platted subdivision so 
that a division of one lot or small parcel therein 
constitutes a resubdivision under 76-3-207(2), 
MCA? 

The problem described in your letter concerns the s1tuation 
in which a lot or small parcel within the city is divi ded in 
half and sold. The city first learns of the division when a 
building permit is applied f or on the half that is sold. 
Some of these divided lots have no street access which makes 
providing services such as fire protection and garbage 
collection, as well as tax collection, difficult. 

You have suggested that a platted city itself represents a 
subdivision, and that therefore an action which results in 
an i ncrease in the number of lots within the c1ty or which 
r edes1gns o r rearranges six or more lots within the city 
must be reviewed as a subdivision pursuant to Lhe mandate of 
section 76-3-207(2), MCA. 

I am unable to concur in this suggestion. While a city and 
a subdivision may both be platted, a city does not fit 
within the statutory definition of the term "subdivision." 
Section 76-3-103 ( 15). MCA, defines that term as follows: 
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"SuhdlVlSlon" means a dlVlSl on of land ot land 60 
d 1v1ded whlch creates one or more parcels con laln­
tng less than 20 acres. exclustve of publt c toad­
ways. tn order that the t1t.le to 01 possesston o f 
the parcels may be sold. rented. leased, or other­
wJse conveyed and shall 1nclude any resubd1VlS1on 
and shall further 1nclude any condom1nium or areo, 
regardless or 1 ts 51 ~e . whtch provldes 0 1 wlll 
pt ov1de mulllple space fot tecrea llonal c amptng 
veh1cles. or mobile homes . 

Clearly a Ctty ts no ._ a ''dtvts1on of land 01 land so 
dtvtded,'' nor t s a ctty organt~ed ot operated so that ''tlLIP 
to or possesston of the parcels may be sold.'' They are t wo 
entl r e ly separate entt t1es. 1 f a c1 ty were a subdt VJ.Slon. 
then any add1t1on thereto such as by annexatton would have 
to comply w1 th such requu:ements as pat·k ded..tcatton ( § 
76- 3 - 606. MCA). local rev tew as a subd1 vtston ( § 76· 3 - 601. 
MCA) and state santtary restncl.t ons (§ 76- 4-101, et sPq., 
MCA). Th1s '~clearly not the case . 1 also note that House 
8111 528, re)ected by the Leg1slatu1e 1n 1977, wou ld have 
amended the statutes to accomplish JUSt what you suggest. 

The problems JOU have r a1sed. however. can be controlled 
under ex1sting lAw wtthout tndulgtng 1n the argument that a 
platted ctty 1s equ1valent t o a platted subdtvi ston. A 
dl v ts1on of a lot w1 th1n a c1. t y to transfer one or more 
parcels less than twenty acres clearly f1ts wtthln t he 
deflnttton of the term "subdtvlston" as quoted above. S1nce 
that ts true, such a div1s1on 16 subJect to local r e v1ew 
unless 1t quallf:les Cor an exemptton unde r secuon 76-3-
207(1), MCA. If 1t does, the nottce problem s hould be cured 
by sectt on 76- 3 - 301(2}, MCA, whtch requ1res the clerk and 
recorder to nott fy the governtng body of any land d..t vtston 
fall1ng under the exempt1ons descr1bed by section 7 6-3-
207 ( 1), MCA. The problems you descr1bed such as proper 
s t reet access are suscept1ble to regul<:~tton under e x1sting 
Z"ning powers. 

THEREFORE, IT IS MY OPIN ION: 

A platted city does not constitute a platted s ubdivi­
sion for purposes of applying section 76- 3 - 2 , 7(2), MCA. 

Very truly yours, 

MIKE GREELY 
Attorney General 


